Boska, John

from: Boska, John :

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 8:10 AM

To: Spink, Thomas E

Subject: RE: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC, TO DISCUSS

RESPONSE TO NRC REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FOR A FLOODING HAZARD
REEVALUATION FOR THE OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS 1, 2, AND 3
Attachments; 2013-03-25 Oconee slides on flood hazard report.pdf

Attached are the slides.

John Boska

Oconee Project Manager, NRR/DORL
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2901

email; john.boska@nrc.gov

From: Boska, John

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 7:37 AM

To: 'Spink, Thomas E'

Subject: RE: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC, TO DISCUSS RESPONSE TQO NRC
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FOR A FLOODING HAZARD REEVALUATION FOR THE OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS
1,2, AND 3 :

At 2 pm on 3/25/13, call 888-469-5869, enter codnd press the # button. During the meeting we ask
that you don't allow your background noise on to the prione line, which is shared by everyone who is calling in.
If your phone has a mute button you can use that. Otherwise, use the built in mute feature of our phone
system. Press "6 to mute your phone, and *6 again to unmute if you decide to ask a question during the public
question period. If your phone system plays music when you put a call on hold, please do not put this call on
hold.

John Boska

Oconee Project Manager, NRR/DORL
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2901

email; john.boska@nrc.gov

From: Spink, Thomas E [mailto:tespink@tva.qov]
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 7:32 AM

To: Boska, John

Subject: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS, LLC, TO DISCUSS RESPONSE TO NRC REQUEST
FOR INFORMATION FOR A FLOODING HAZARD REEVALUATION FOR THE OCONEE NUCLEAR STATION, UNITS 1, 2, AND
3

John,
Can you please provide me with the call in # and pass code?

Thank you

Thomes E Spink



Senior Program Manager, WBN2 Licensing
Nuclear Construction

Office: 423-365-3548
Cell:|(P)6)




